
40 C.F.R. § 720.120
Compliance.

(a) Failure to comply with any provision of this part is a violation of section 15 of the Act (15 U.S.C 2614).

(b) A person who manufactures a new chemical substance before a notice is submitted and the notice review
period expires is in violation of section 15 of the Act even if that person was not required to submit the
notice under § 720.22.
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